
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

COMMISSION CHAMBER
March 17, 2015

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: March 3, 2015 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b.

2. 9:05 a.m. Claims (10 min)

3. 9:15 a.m. Human Services 

4. 10:15 a.m. Aaron Wills (15 min)
a. RE: German-Jefferson Neighborhood Meetings

5. 10:30 a.m. Beth Meyer - German Jefferson Sewer District (10 min)  

6. 10:40 a.m. Melissa Schaefer - German Jefferson Sewer District (5 min)

7. 10:45 a.m. Human Resources (10 min.)

8. 10:55 a.m. Dave Tietz and Kathy Brockway (5 min)
a. RE: Aquatic Invasive Species Funding
b. RE: German Jefferson Sewer District Waiver
c.

9. 11:00 a.m. Ann Traxler (10 min)
a. RE: Joint Powers Agreement
b. RE: Grant Expenditures
c. RE: Radio Estimate

10. 11:10 a.m. Justin Lutterman, GIS (5 min)
a. RE: AeroLogix Agreement

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 1 / 65



11. 11:15 a.m. Darrell Pettis, Administrator/Engineer
a. RE: Applicant's Resolution
b. RE: Retriever Grader Attachment
c. RE: Kilkenny Fire Department ATV Trail Ride
d. RE: Sheriff Vouchers
e. RE: Joint Powers Agreement, eCharging Adapter-BCA
f. RE: German Jefferson Sewer District Public Hearing

12. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 2 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 17, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: March 3, 2015 Minutes and Summary Minutes

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 3 / 65



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
March 3, 2015

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, March 3, 
2015 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly.  Also present was 
Darrell Pettis. Brent Christian was excused.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda:

● Approved the February 24, 2015 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the following cases 
and claims were approved:                                                                                                 
       Soc Serv:              $35,306.27
       Financial:             $27,052.23 
 
Kari Sowieja, Human Services came before the Board with one item for approval.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
use of AMHI Funding to purchase a 2005 Chrysler SV Town & Country for $6,000.00.

Bob Goede, Risk Management Consultant with MCIT came before the Board with the MCIT 
Report.

Cindy Shaugnessy, Public Health appeared before the Board with several items for consideration 
and approval.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved and 
authorized the Chair and Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health to sign the Healthy Smiles Service 
of Purchases Agreement.

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources appeared before the Board with two items for 
consideration.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to approve the retirement request of Judy Ykema, full time Eligibility 
Worker in Human Services, effective May 29, 2015.
 
On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to post and request the merit list for a full time Eligibility Worker as a Grade 6, 
Step 1 at $16.74 per hour.  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 4 / 65



Scott Gerr, MIS appeared before the Board with one item for consideration.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the Veeam License addition in the amount of $1366.30.

Darrell Pettis, County Administrator appeared before the Board with numerous items for 
discussion and approval.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the transfer of $7,500 from the Agency Fund into the General Revenue Fund for the closure of 
the Le Sueur Waseca Group home.

On motion by Rohlfing, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
following State Aid Road Bonding Resolution:

RESOLUTION
COUNTY OF LE SUEUR

WHEREAS, the County of Le Sueur has issued and sold bonds, dated February 19, 2015, in the amount of 
$4,908,750.00 exclusively for the purpose of establishing, locating, relocating, constructing, reconstructing or 
improving its State-Aid Highways or Streets in accordance with Law.

WHEREAS, said County of Le Sueur has irrevocably pledged to the sinking funds from which said 
obligations are payable, that amount of their future State-Aid allotments as is permissible by Law and needed to pay 
the principal and interest thereon; which principal payments shall be made from the Regular Construction Account 
of such State-Aid Fund and the interest payments made from their Regular State-Aid Maintenance Account, all as 
detailed herein:

S.A. Regular Construction S.A. Regular Maintenance
YEAR DATE  PRINCIPAL  INTEREST  

TOTAL DUE
2015 12/1/2015 $93,266.25 $93,266.25
2016   8/1/2016 $49,087.50 $49,087.50

12/1/2016 $448,800.00 $49,087.50 $497,887.50
2017   8/1/2017 $44,599.50 $44,599.50

12/1/2017 $459,000.00 $44,599.50 $503,599.50
2018   8/1/2018 $40,009.50 $40,009.50

12/1/2018 $466,650.00 $40,009.50 $506,659.50
2019   8/1/2019 $35,343.00 $35,343.00

12/1/2019 $474,300.00 $35,343.00 $509,643.00
2020   8/1/2020 $30,600.00 $30,600.00

12/1/2020 $484,500.00 $30,600.00 $515,100.00
2021   8/1/2021 $25,755.00 $25,755.00

12/1/2021 $494,700.00 $25,755.00 $520,455.00
2022   8/1/2022 $20,808.00 $20,808.00

12/1/2022 $504,900.00 $20,808.00 $525,708.00
2023   8/1/2023 $15,759.00 $15,759.00

12/1/2023 $515,100.00 $15,759.00 $530,859.00
2024   8/1/2024 $10,608.00 $10,608.00

12/1/2024 $525,300.00 $10,608.00 $535,908.00
2025   8/1/2025 $5,355.00 $5,355.00

12/1/2025 $535,500.00 $5,355.00 $540,855.00
$4,908,750.00 $649,115.25 $5,557,865.25

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 5 / 65



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Commissioner of Transportation be and is hereby 
requested to keep a bond record in his office for the County of Le Sueur.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Commissioner of Transportation be and is hereby requested 
upon receipt of this resolution to annually certify to the Commissioner of Finance the sum of money required for the 
principal and interest on said bonds.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the following State Aid Municipal Payback Resolution:

RESOLUTION
WHEREAS, the County of Le Sueur has obtained the Commissioners approval of the plans for 

the following County State-Aid Highway Project(s) within municipalities of less than 5,000 population:
Project # SAP 40-603-025 Bid Amount  $2,873,346.50

Estimated Engineering $437,832.90

Project Total $3,311,179.40
AND, WHEREAS said county is now proceeding with the construction of these municipal 

projects through the use of State-Aid bond funds, and 

WHEREAS, the amounts necessary to pay principal amounts due on the bond obligation are to be 
paid from the Regular County State Aid Highway construction account, and interest amounts due on the 
bond obligations are to be paid from the Regular County State Aid Highway maintenance account, and 

WHEREAS, repayment of the Regular County State-Aid funds so advanced to the Municipal 
Account is desired in accordance with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 162.08, Subd.5.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Commissioner of Transportation be and is 
hereby requested to approve this basis for financing said construction projects and to authorize transfers 
from the subsequent accruals to the Municipal Account of the County State-Aid Highway funds for said 
county, within the limitations provided by law and at the times and in the amounts as herein indicted; (not 
to exceed the amortization schedule for bond principal).
 
_X__Repayment from future year allocations in amounts listed below until fully repaid

$ 0.00 from 2015 Construction Allotment 

$ 296,208.00 from 2016 Construction Allotment

$ 302,940.00 from 2017 Construction Allotment

$ 307,898.00 from 2018 Construction Allotment

$ 313,038.00 from 2019 Construction Allotment

$ 319,770.00 from 2020 Construction Allotment

$ 326,502.00 from 2021 Construction Allotment

$ 333,234.00 from 2022 Construction Allotment

$ 339,966.00 from 2023 Construction Allotment

$ 346,698.00 from 2024 Construction Allotment

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 6 / 65



$ 353,430.00 from 2025 Construction Allotment

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Rohlfing and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the final payment for SAP 40-623-012 (CSAH 23) in the amount of $155,536.33 with the 
following resolution:

WHEREAS; Contract No. 20123 has in all things been completed, and the County Board being 
fully advised in the premises, 

NOW THEN BE IT RESOLVED; that we do hereby accept said completed project for and in 
behalf of the County of Le Sueur and authorize final payment as specified herein.

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

35126 John Berg Jr. MD $    2,534.88
35128 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  16,577.50
35133 Champ Software Inc. $  11,961.00
35153 I & S Group Inc. $    3,596.00
35162 Little Falls Machine Inc. $    2,152.22
35182 Reedsburg Hardware Co. $    4,120.20
35185 Robinson Appraisal & Assoc. Inc. $    9,750.00
35191 S.E.H. Inc. $  22,877.05
35192 SHI International Corp. $    5,838.26
35194 Smith Schafer & Assoc. LTD. $    3,150.00
35198 Technical Solutions of Madison Lake Inc. $    2,280.62
35199 Thomson Reuters $    2,021.45

Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  24,339.98  
Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $  86,859.18
Total all claims paid: $111,199.16

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday March 17, 2015 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 7 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 8 / 65



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, March 3, 2015
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us. 
●The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, March 3, 2015 at 
9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: Steve Rohlfing, 
Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly.  Also present was Darrell Pettis. Brent 
Christian was excused.
●The Board approved the agenda for the business of the day. (Connolly-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the consent agenda: (Gliszinski-King)

● Approved the February 24, 2015 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
●The following cases and claims were approved:  Soc Serv: $35,306.27 and Financial: 
$27,052.23 (Rohlfing-Gliszinski)
 ●The Board approved the use of AMHI Funding to purchase a 2005 Chrysler SV Town & Country for 
$6,000.00. (Gliszinski-King)
●Bob Goede, Risk Management Consultant with MCIT came before the Board with the MCIT Report.
●The Board approved and authorized the Chair and Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health to sign the 
Healthy Smiles Service of Purchases Agreement. (Rohlfing-King)
●The Board approved the recommendation to approve the retirement request of Judy Ykema, full time 
Eligibility Worker in Human Services, effective May 29, 2015. (Rohlfing-Connolly)
 ●The Board approved the recommendation to post and request the merit list for a full time Eligibility 
Worker as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $16.74 per hour. (King-Gliszinski) 
●The Board approved the Veeam License addition in the amount of $1366.30. (Gliszinski-Rohlfing)
●The Board approved the transfer of $7,500 from the Agency Fund into the General Revenue Fund for 
the closure of the Le Sueur Waseca Group home. (Connolly-Gliszinski)
●The Board approved the following State Aid Road Bonding Resolution: (Rohlfing-King)

RESOLUTION
COUNTY OF LE SUEUR

WHEREAS, the County of Le Sueur has issued and sold bonds, dated February 19, 2015, in the amount 
of $4,908,750.00 exclusively for the purpose of establishing, locating, relocating, constructing, 
reconstructing or improving its State-Aid Highways or Streets in accordance with Law.
WHEREAS, said County of Le Sueur has irrevocably pledged to the sinking funds from which said 
obligations are payable, that amount of their future State-Aid allotments as is permissible by Law and 
needed to pay the principal and interest thereon; which principal payments shall be made from the 
Regular Construction Account of such State-Aid Fund and the interest payments made from their Regular 
State-Aid Maintenance Account, all as detailed herein:

S.A. Regular Construction S.A. Regular Maintenance
YEAR DATE  PRINCIPAL  INTEREST  

TOTAL DUE
2015 12/1/2015 $93,266.25 $93,266.25
2016   8/1/2016 $49,087.50 $49,087.50

12/1/2016 $448,800.00 $49,087.50 $497,887.50
2017   8/1/2017 $44,599.50 $44,599.50

12/1/2017 $459,000.00 $44,599.50 $503,599.50
2018   8/1/2018 $40,009.50 $40,009.50

12/1/2018 $466,650.00 $40,009.50 $506,659.50
2019   8/1/2019 $35,343.00 $35,343.00

12/1/2019 $474,300.00 $35,343.00 $509,643.00
2020   8/1/2020 $30,600.00 $30,600.00

12/1/2020 $484,500.00 $30,600.00 $515,100.00

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 9 / 65

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


2021   8/1/2021 $25,755.00 $25,755.00
12/1/2021 $494,700.00 $25,755.00 $520,455.00

2022   8/1/2022 $20,808.00 $20,808.00
12/1/2022 $504,900.00 $20,808.00 $525,708.00

2023   8/1/2023 $15,759.00 $15,759.00
12/1/2023 $515,100.00 $15,759.00 $530,859.00

2024   8/1/2024 $10,608.00 $10,608.00
12/1/2024 $525,300.00 $10,608.00 $535,908.00

2025   8/1/2025 $5,355.00 $5,355.00
12/1/2025 $535,500.00 $5,355.00 $540,855.00

$4,908,750.00 $649,115.25 $5,557,865.25
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Commissioner of Transportation be and is hereby 
requested to keep a bond record in his office for the County of Le Sueur.  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED: That the Commissioner of Transportation be and is hereby requested 
upon receipt of this resolution to annually certify to the Commissioner of Finance the sum of money 
required for the principal and interest on said bonds.
●The Board approved the following State Aid Municipal Payback Resolution: (Gliszinski-Connolly)

RESOLUTION
WHEREAS, the County of Le Sueur has obtained the Commissioners approval of the plans for the 
following County State-Aid Highway Project(s) within municipalities of less than 5,000 population:

Project # SAP 40-603-025 Bid Amount  $2,873,346.50
Estimated Engineering $437,832.90

Project Total $3,311,179.40
AND, WHEREAS said county is now proceeding with the construction of these municipal projects 
through the use of State-Aid bond funds, and 
WHEREAS, the amounts necessary to pay principal amounts due on the bond obligation are to be paid 
from the Regular County State Aid Highway construction account, and interest amounts due on the bond 
obligations are to be paid from the Regular County State Aid Highway maintenance account, and 
WHEREAS, repayment of the Regular County State-Aid funds so advanced to the Municipal Account is 
desired in accordance with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 162.08, Subd.5.
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Commissioner of Transportation be and is hereby 
requested to approve this basis for financing said construction projects and to authorize transfers from the 
subsequent accruals to the Municipal Account of the County State-Aid Highway funds for said county, 
within the limitations provided by law and at the times and in the amounts as herein indicted; (not to 
exceed the amortization schedule for bond principal).
 _X__Repayment from future year allocations in amounts listed below until fully repaid
$ 0.00 from 2015 Construction Allotment 

$ 296,208.00 from 2016 Construction Allotment

$ 302,940.00 from 2017 Construction Allotment

$ 307,898.00 from 2018 Construction Allotment

$ 313,038.00 from 2019 Construction Allotment

$ 319,770.00 from 2020 Construction Allotment

$ 326,502.00 from 2021 Construction Allotment

$ 333,234.00 from 2022 Construction Allotment

$ 339,966.00 from 2023 Construction Allotment

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 10 / 65



$ 346,698.00 from 2024 Construction Allotment

$ 353,430.00 from 2025 Construction Allotment

●The Board approved the final payment for SAP 40-623-012 (CSAH 23) in the amount of $155,536.33 
with the following resolution: (Connolly-Rohlfing)
WHEREAS; Contract No. 20123 has in all things been completed, and the County Board being fully 
advised in the premises, 
NOW THEN BE IT RESOLVED; that we do hereby accept said completed project for and in behalf of 
the County of Le Sueur and authorize final payment as specified herein.
●The following claims were approved for payment: (King-Connolly)
Warrant #                    Vendor Name                                                                Amount
35126 John Berg Jr. MD $    2,534.88
35128 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  16,577.50
35133 Champ Software Inc. $  11,961.00
35153 I & S Group Inc. $    3,596.00
35162 Little Falls Machine Inc. $    2,152.22
35182 Reedsburg Hardware Co. $    4,120.20
35185 Robinson Appraisal & Assoc. Inc. $    9,750.00
35191 S.E.H. Inc. $  22,877.05
35192 SHI International Corp. $    5,838.26
35194 Smith Schafer & Assoc. LTD. $    3,150.00
35198 Technical Solutions of Madison Lake Inc. $    2,280.62
35199 Thomson Reuters $    2,021.45
Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  24,339.98  
Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $  86,859.18
Total all claims paid: $111,199.16
●The Board adjourned until Tuesday March 17, 2015 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-King)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 11 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 17, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Claims (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 12 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 17, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:15 a.m. Human Services 

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 13 / 65



Human Services Board Agenda
March 17th 2015 @ 9:15 a.m.

100- PRESENTATIONS/INFORMATION:

110:  Legislative Updates
120:  Child and Family Service State Review Update (3/9-3/13)
130:  Civil Rights Training April 21st

140:  March is Social Work Appreciation Month

200- CASELOAD DATA/REPORTS:

 210- Finance Graphs/Report;
 220- Income Maintenance/Child Support Graphs;                                 
 230- Family Services Graphs-
                    231- Social Services Team 

       232- Child Services Team
                   232.1- Out Of Home Placement Report
                   232.2- In-Home Family Therapy Report;
        233- Behavioral Health Team

233.1 – On Call Report

300- BOARD APPROVAL ITEMS:

310 – Resolution Authorizing Application for Minnesota Housing
         And Finance Agency Family Homelessness Prevention &
         Assistance Program (MVAC)
320 – CY 2015 Adult Mental Health CSP Grant Agreement
330 – Commissioner’s Warrants
               

Department of Human Services
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE          LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1646

507-357-2251          FAX 507-357-6122

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 14 / 65



MVAC: 706 N. Victory Dr., Mankato, MN 56002-6803   
Phone: 507-345-2406    Fax: 507-345-2414

Website: www.mnvac.org       MVAC is an EEO/AA Compliant Employer

Memo 

To: Human Service Directors in Region 9

From: Kate Hengy-Gretz, LSW

Date: March 11, 2015

Re: Family Homelessness Prevention & Assistance Program

Thank you for giving Minnesota Valley Action Council the opportunity to 
deliver Family Homelessness Prevention & Assistance Program services 
in our area for the past 8 years.  Each year this flexible program has 
allowed us to help over 1500 households with resource information / 
problem solving and provided funds to stabilize housing for approximately 
240 households!  

We are in the process of writing the proposal for the 2015-2017 biennium.  
We need a continuing resolution from your Board of Directors.  A sample 
letter is attached.  

Please return the completed resolution by 3/20/15 to:

Kate Hengy-Gretz 
Supportive Services Coordinator
Minnesota Valley Action Council
706 N. Victory Dr. 
Mankato, MN 56002-6803
or khengy@mnvac.org

Thank you for your continued support!  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 15 / 65

http://www.mnvac.org


KHG.FHPAP.App 2015-2017.County Board Approval 2-9-15

Resolution Authorizing Application for

Minnesota Housing and Finance Agency

Family Homelessness Prevention & Assistance Program

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency, State of Minnesota, has been authorized to 

undertake a program to provide funds for Family Homelessness Prevention & Assistance 

Program; and,

WHEREAS, the counties in Region 9 have developed an application for the Minnesota Housing 

Finance Agency Family Homelessness Prevention & Assistance Program; and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Valley Action Council has demonstrated the ability to perform the 

required activities of the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency Family Homelessness Prevention 

& Assistance Program;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that Blue Earth County is hereby authorized as the grantee 

and that Minnesota Valley Action Council be charged with the administration of funds made 

available through the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency Family Homelessness Prevention & 

Assistance Program in the counties of Blue Earth, Brown, Faribault, Le Sueur, Martin, Nicollet, 

Sibley, Waseca and Watonwan, in Minnesota.

I hereby certify that the above is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted by the Le Sueur 

County Board of Commissioners at their session on the 17th day of March, 2015, and as appears 

on the minutes of their record of proceedings.

By ________________________

  (authorized officer)

Its _Board Chair    ________

    (title)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 16 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 17 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 18 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 19 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 20 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 17, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 4

10:15 a.m. Aaron Wills (15 min)

RE: German-Jefferson Neighborhood Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 21 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 17, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 5

10:30 a.m. Beth Meyer - German Jefferson Sewer District (10 min)  

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 22 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 17, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 6

10:40 a.m. Melissa Schaefer - German Jefferson Sewer District (5 
min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 23 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 17, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 7

10:45 a.m. Human Resources (10 min.)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 24 / 65



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS
March 17 2015

Recommendation to approve the retirement request of Keith Lammers, full time 
Highway Maintenance Worker in the Highway Department, effective May 28, 
2015.  Keith has been employed with Le Sueur County since May 1994.
 
Recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Highway Maintenance 
Worker as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.07 per hour.  

Recommendation to approve the retirement request of Mary Brockway, part time 
Home Health Aide in Public Health, effective March 12, 2015.  Mary has been 
employed with Le Sueur County since June 1988.

Recommendation to advertise for a part time Home Health Aide as a Grade 2, Step 1 
at $13.26 per hour.

Recommendation to grant regular status to Justin Lutterman, full time GIS 
Manager in the Lands Records Department, effective March 4, 2015.  Justin has 
completed the one-year probationary period.   

Recommendation to grant regular status to Karen Kelley, full time Deputy 
Auditor-Treasurer I in Auditor-Treasurer’s Office, effective March 8, 2015.  Karen 
has completed the six-month probationary period.  

Recommendation to hire Laura DeLoach, full time Eligibility Worker in Human 
Services, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $16.74 per hour, effective March 23, 2015.

Recommendation to hire Suzanne Milam, full time Eligibility Worker in Human 
Services, as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $16.74 per hour, effective April 6, 2015.

Human Resources 
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

 Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607
Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 25 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 17, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 8

10:55 a.m. Dave Tietz and Kathy Brockway (5 min)

RE: Aquatic Invasive Species Funding

RE: German Jefferson Sewer District Waiver

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 26 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 27 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 28 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 29 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 17, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 9

11:00 a.m. Ann Traxler (10 min)

RE: Joint Powers Agreement

RE: Grant Expenditures

RE: Radio Estimate

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 30 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 31 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 32 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 33 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 34 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 35 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 36 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 37 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 38 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 39 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 40 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 41 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 17, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 10

11:10 a.m. Justin Lutterman, GIS (5 min)

RE: AeroLogix Agreement

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 42 / 65



1

CONTRACTING/EXCLUSIVE USE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between AeroLogix Consulting, Inc., a 
Minnesota corporation (hereinafter “Provider”), first party, and Le Sueur County, 
Minnesota (hereinafter “Customer”), second party.

RECITALS

A.  Whereas, it is in the public interest for Customer to enter into a contract with 
Provider for the use of Provider’s unmanned aerial vehicle (hereinafter “UAV”), for the 
following public purposes:

To support land and property planning, research and assessment 
activities;

To support civil engineering projects and planning;
To support disaster evaluation and relief efforts;
To support natural resource and wildlife management; and,
To support a variety of additional, unnamed, activities in the public 

interest; and,

B.  Whereas, Provider is able to provide skilled UAV and information development 
services to Customer for the above public purposes.  

NOW, THEREFORE, upon the mutual consideration provided by the respective 
promises of the parties, it is hereby agreed as follows:

1.  Assignment of Exclusive Use of GIS Collection UAV.  This contract establishes 
Le Sueur County, Minnesota, as the exclusive, contracted user of the AeroLogix 
Consulting, Inc. GeoStar UAV, serial number GS2014001 for the term of this agreement.  
This assignment of AeroLogix Consulting, Inc.’s GeoStar UAV establishes the UAV as a 
“public aircraft” for purposes defined by Federal Aviation Administration (hereinafter 
“FAA”) regulations.  A public aircraft is one owned or leased by a government entity for 
public functions.  All use of the UAV identified herein shall be at the discretion of 
Customer and shall be in pursuit of the public interest, as provided for in the recital to 
this agreement.  The UAV system subject to this agreement shall at all times remain in 
the exclusive possession of Provider.  Justin Lutterman is hereby identified as 
Customer’s contract manager for this agreement.  Justin Lutterman shall have authority 
on behalf of Customer to task collection areas/order high resolution geospatial imagery 
products for Customer.  

2.    Term of Lease.  This lease shall commence January 1, 2015, and terminate 
at the end of the day on August 31, 2016.  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 43 / 65



2

3.  Certificate of Exception and Authorization (Hereinafter “COA”).  Operations 
under this contract shall only be conducted in accordance with FAA COA 2014-CSA-35.  
Provider remains the primary coordinator with FAA concerning COA 2014-CSA-35 but 
shall copy Customer on all communications with the FAA concerning COA 2014-CSA-35.  

4.  Responsibilities of Provider and Description of Services.  Provider is the owner 
of the UAV leased system to Customer under this agreement.  Though the lease 
provides Customer shall be the exclusive user of the subject UAV system during the 
term of this agreement, Provider shall be exclusively tasked throughout this agreement 
with providing the operator of the UAV system.  For the purposes of this contract the 
UAV system refers to all necessary components of the UAV system necessary to collect, 
process, and deliver geospatial imaging products to Customer.  Provider’s operation of 
the UAV system shall conform to all limitations and guidelines established within the 
FAA’s COA obtained pursuant to the terms of this contract.

Provider shall deliver to Customer, upon order from Customer, high resolution 
geospatial imagery products.  The geospatial imagery products which may be ordered 
by Customer are available in two formats:  

A.   AeroLogix Orthophotos.  These photos are geographically registered 
color, 3cm resolution, mosaic orthophotographs and photogrammetry based textured 
relative digital elevation models (DEM).

B.  AeroLogix Fusion Models.  These are AeroLogix orthophotos and 
geographically registered, color, 3cm resolution, 3-dimensional “fused” imagery 
products, using UAV sourced orthophotographs and State of Minnesota LIDAR 
information.  

The imagery collection parameters are as follows.  On each flight the UAV is 
capable of:

30 minutes flying time and imagery collection;
Optimal flight parameters deliver 1 square mile (640 acres) of imagery per 

30 minute flight;
Provider estimates four (4) collection flights per day are possible; and,
Photographic resolution shall be approximately 3cm average (terrain 

features can affect resolution).

Imagery collection assignments shall be assigned, understanding the manner of 
these collections will be based upon a 30-minute flight, per assignment.  For each 
collection assignment, Customer shall fill in and complete for Provider a written 
assignment of order desired on the order form provided by Provider.  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 44 / 65



3

5.  Cost of Service and Payment to Provider.   Provider shall bill Customer for 
services ordered and calculate imagery costs ordered on a “per square mile/per 30-
minute flight” basis.  Provider’s costs charged shall include all collection costs, 
processing costs, and imagery delivery media.  Provider’s cost to Customer per flight 
ordered are as follows:

Services Ordered Cost

AeroLogix Orthophotos per collection $500 per 30-minute
area or fraction thereof: collection flight

Optional product:
AeroLogix Fusion Model: Additional $250 per

30-minute
collection flight

Mileage:  mileage to and from the collection sites shall be reimbursed to 
Provider at the current mileage rate.  Mileage calculations are based 
on travel to and from New Prague, Minnesota.  

Customer shall remit payment to Provider within 30 days of Provider’s delivery to 
Customer of the GIS product(s) ordered by Customer.  The 30-day reimbursement 
period shall apply to each individual customer order filled.  

6.  Independent Contractor.  The parties acknowledge Provider is an 
independent contractor and not an employee of Customer.  Provider shall have 
complete control over the timing and manner in which the ordered work/product is 
obtained and delivered to Customer.    

7.  Fair Hearing and Grievance Procedure.    

A.  Provider will establish a system through which eligible 
recipients may present grievances about the operation of the 
service program, and Provider will advise eligible recipients of 
this right.

B. Customer will advise applicants and eligible recipients of all of 
their rights to a fair hearing and the appeal process including, but 
not limited to, the right to appeal a denial or exclusion from the 
program or failure to recognize an eligible recipient’s choice of a 
service and of his/her right to a fair hearing in these respects.  
Customer will make arrangements to provide such hearings.  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 45 / 65



4

8.  Bonding, Indemnity, and Insurance.  

A. Indemnity.  Provider does hereby agree that it will defend, 
indemnify, and hold harmless Customer against any and all 
liability, loss, damages, costs, and expenses which Customer 
may hereafter sustain, incur, or be required to pay:

(1) By reason of any person suffering bodily or personal injury, 
death, or property loss or damage while receiving services to 
be furnished under this agreement, or while on premises 
owned, leased, or operated by Provider, or while being 
transported to or from said premises in any vehicle owned, 
operated, leased, chartered, or otherwise contracted for by 
Provider or any officer, agent, or employee thereof; or

(2) By reason of any person sustaining injury to, or damage to, 
the property of another person during any time when 
Provider or any officer, agent, or employee thereof has 
undertaken or is furnishing services called for under this 
agreement; or 

(3) By reason of any negligent act or omission or intentional act 
of Provider, its agents, officers, or employees which 
causes bodily injury, death, personal injury, property loss, or 
damage to another during the performance of purchased 
services under this agreement.

B. Insurance.  Provider does further agree that in order to protect 
itself as well as Customer under the indemnity agreement 
provision hereinabove set forth, it will at all times during the term 
of the agreement have and keep in force:

(1) A single limit or combined limit or excess umbrella general 
liability insurance policy of an amount of not less than 
$1,500,000 for property damage arising from one 
occurrence, $1,500,000 for total bodily or personal injuries 
or death and/or damages arising from one occurrence.  Such 
policy shall also include contractual liability coverage 
protecting Customer, its officers, agents, and employees 
by specific endorsement or certificate acknowledging the 
contract between Provider and Customer, naming 
Customer as an additional insured.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 46 / 65



5

(2) A single limit or combined limit or excess umbrella 
automobile liability insurance policy, if applicable, covering 
agency-owned, non-owned, and hired vehicles used 
regularly in the provision of services under this agreement, 
in an amount of not less than $1,500,000 per accident for 
property damage, $300,000 for bodily injuries and/or 
damages to any one person, and $1,500,000 for total bodily 
injuries and/or damages arising from any one accident.

(3) Workers’ compensation insurance, if applicable.

C. Prior to the effective date of this agreement, Provider will 
furnish Customer with certificates of insurance.

D. Customer may withhold payment for failure of Provider to 
furnish certificates of insurance as required above.

E. In the event that claims or lawsuits shall arise jointly against 
Provider and Customer, and Customer elects to present its 
own defense, using its own counsel, in addition to or as opposed to 
legal representation available by the insurance carriers providing 
the coverage as stated above, then Provider shall be responsible 
for Provider’s legal fees and Customer shall be responsible for 
Customer’s legal fees.

F. Any policy obtained and maintained under this clause shall provide 
that it shall not be cancelled, materially changed, or not renewed 
without thirty (30) days’ prior notice by the insured to 
Customer.

9.  Technical Assistance and Disputes.

A. Customer will offer assistance to Provider to develop 
services, ensure compliance with the agreement, and provide 
ongoing consultation to Provider and liaison service between 
Provider and Customer.  Justin Lutterman shall be 
Customer’s authorized representative in dealing with Provider.

B. Except as otherwise provided in this agreement, any dispute 
concerning a question of fact arising under this agreement which is 
not disposed of by negotiation and agreement shall be decided by 
the Contract Manager, who shall reduce the decision to writing and 
furnish a copy thereof to Provider.  The decision of the 
Contract Manager shall be final and conclusive unless, within thirty 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 47 / 65



6

(30) days from the date of mailing of a copy of the decision to 
Provider, Provider furnishes to the Contract Manager a written 
appeal addressed to Customer.  The decision of Customer, 
or its duly authorized representative for the determination of such 
appeals shall be final and conclusive unless determined by a court 
of competent jurisdiction to have been fraudulent, capricious, 
arbitrary, so grossly erroneous as necessarily to imply bad faith, or 
not supported by substantial evidence.  In connection with any 
appeal proceeding under this clause, Provider shall be afforded 
an opportunity to be heard and to offer evidence in support of its 
appeal.  Pending final decision of a dispute hereunder, Provider 
shall proceed diligently with the performance of the agreement and 
in accordance with the Contract Manager’s decision.              

                                             
10.  Laws Governing.  This contract shall be governed under applicable federal 

law, as well as the applicable laws of the State of Minnesota.  

11.  Severability.  If any term of this agreement is found to be void or invalid, 
such invalidity shall not affect the remaining terms of this agreement, which shall 
continue in full force and effect.  

12.  Complete Agreement.  This agreement constitutes the entire agreement and 
understanding of the parties and supersedes all offers and negotiations, and other 
agreement of any kind.  There are no representations or understandings of any kind not 
set forth herein.  Any modification of or amendment to this agreement must be in 
writing and executed by both parties.  This contract cannot be assigned by Provider 
without written permission of Customer.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 48 / 65



7

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and affixed their 
representative seals the day and year first below written.

Le Sueur County, MN

By:  ___________________________ 
           

       Its ________________________

AeroLogix Consulting, Inc.,
A Minnesota corporation

By:  _____________________________ 
       Maureen A. Briggs
       Its Vice President

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 49 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 17, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 11

11:15 a.m. Darrell Pettis, Administrator/Engineer

RE: Applicant's Resolution

RE: Retriever Grader Attachment

RE: Kilkenny Fire Department ATV Trail Ride

RE: Sheriff Vouchers

RE: Joint Powers Agreement, eCharging Adapter-BCA

RE: German Jefferson Sewer District Public Hearing

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 50 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 51 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 52 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 53 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 54 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 55 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 56 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 57 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 58 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 59 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 60 / 65



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 61 / 65



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, March 17, 2015

Board Meeting

Item 12

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 62 / 65



Future Meetings 2015

March 17, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

March 19, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

March 24, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

March 31, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. (5th Friday of March)

April 5, 2015 Easter Sunday

April 7, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

April 9, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

April 14, 2015 No Board Meeting

April 16, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

April 21, 2015 Le Sueur – Waseca Community Health Board (CHB)
1:30pm in the Waterville City Council Chambers

April 21, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. will be held in Courtroom A

April  28, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

May 5, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

May 12, 2015 No Board Meeting

May 14, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 63 / 65



May 19, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

May 21, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

May 25, 2015 Memorial Day, Offices Closed

May 26, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

June 2, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

June 9, 2015 No Board Meeting

June 11, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

June 16, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

June 18, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

June 20, 2015 Board of Equalization Meeting, 9:00 a.m. (Saturday)

June 23, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
Reconvene Board of Equalization, 10:00 a.m.

June 30, 2015 No Board Meeting

July 3, 2015 Independence Day, Offices Closed

July 7, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

July 9, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

July 14, 2015 No Board Meeting

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 64 / 65



July 16, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

July 21, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

July 21, 2015 Le Sueur – Waseca Community Health Board (CHB)
1:30pm in the Waterville City Council Chambers

July 28, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

August 4, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

August 11, 2015 No Board Meeting

August 13, 2015 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

August 18, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

August 20, 2015 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

August 25, 2015 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 3/17/2015 Page 65 / 65


